

Tea ELani
Performer, Content Creator
Oakland, CA
teaealexander@gmail.com
(510) 364-3079

Performer and Content Creator with four years experience in social media marketing, event coordinating, stage and screen performance, and content creation in the Bay Area, CA. Also specializes in childcare, child development, and Montessori based educational services.

# SOCIAL MEDIA LINKS

Instagram: <u>@teaelani</u>
TikTok: <u>@teaelani</u>
Youtube: <u>Tea Elani</u>
Website: <u>teaelani.com</u>

# **EDUCATION**

**High School Education** 

John F. Kennedy High School, Fremont, CA Class of 2016 - High School Diploma

# **EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE**

- Camera; Canon EOS Rebel t6
- Photo and Video Studio Film Lights
- Scarlett Studio Recording Equipment;
  - Final Cut Pro (Preferred)
- Logic Pro X (Preferred)

# **College Education**

San Francisco State University, San Francisco, CA Class of 2020 - Bachelors in Communication Studies

#### **SKILLS**

- Singing, Acting, and other forms of performance
- Event planning, event organization
- Advanced understanding of all social media networking sites, primarily Instagram, Tiktok, Twitter, and Youtube
- Ability to create various different creative content, primarily photography, videography, iPhone creative content, and promotional content, including fliers and ads
- Proficient in Adobe Premiere Pro, Photoshop, and Adobe Draw
- Proficient in Logic Pro X

- Proficient in Final Cut Pro

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Assistant Coach/Director of Communications, Jumpin' Gymsters! LLC, Oakland, CA January 2017 - Present

- Assisted learning experiences for Montessori students ages 2-14
- Taught educational lessons and activities, that catered to health and fitness
- Responsible for teaching assignments, lesson plans, and educational networking
- Assisted services at **Twitter's Take Your Kid To Work Day** in April 2019, with Jumpin' Gymsters' LLC.
- Promoted to Head Coach/Supervising Coordinator in July 2019, and was in managed the company's San Francisco locations; Cielito Lindo Montessori, Lil Eden Montessori, and Mission Montessori in San Francisco
- Promoted to Director of Communications in May 2022; managed social media accounts, parent/staff communications, assisted employee scheduling, and created weekly newsletters

**Teaching Assistant, Little Eden Montessori**, San Francisco, CA January 2017 - Present

- Assisted learning experiences for Montessori students ages 2-6
- Taught educational lessons and activities, that catered to health and fitness
- Responsible for teaching assignments, lesson plans, and educational networking
- Successfully organized various events for children and families, including holiday parties, cultural celebrations, and family-friendly events

Sales Associate/"PINK Girl", Victoria's Secret/PINK, San Francisco, CA November 2019 – March 2020

- Worked as a sales associate, assisting customers' shopping experience
- Learned to properly measure and size customers, to enhance their shopping experience
- Promoted to "PINK Girl" in February 2020, specializing in workout and athletic clothing in

PINK

- Considered a top seller, often achieving selling goals during shifts

Sales Associate, Forever 21, San Francisco, CA

October 2018 - April 2019

- Worked as a sales associate, assisting customers' shopping experience
- Specialized mainly in fitting room assistance

Cashier, LEMONADE, San Francisco, CA

September 2017 - April 2018

#### PR EXPERIENCE

# Acted as the Events Coordinator of SFSU's Player's Club from late

2018-2019; coordinated theater-oriented student events, including open mics, performance celebrations and galas, SFSU's School Of Theater and Dance Graduation Ceremony, and student-run theater activities

**Mentored by Gardenia Zuniga-Haro of Gardenia Zuniga and Associates,** a freelance publicity firm in the Bay Area; attended and assisted PR events including...

- Bravemaker Film Festival 2022
- "Being Bebe" San Francisco Film Screening
- Chaselove Homeless Outreach Fundraiser
- "Bring Them Home" San Francisco Film Screening

As a solo pop singer, performed at various events, while also networking with various production executives and public figures; these events include...

- Bayshore School Block Party
- Vibes N Smiles Fundraisers
- San Mateo County Fair's Pacific Islands Day
- Fresno Fair

Managed the social media accounts of <u>Jumpin' Gymsters! LLC</u>, a children's sports and recreational program in the Bay Area

**Manages a RISING TIK TOK Account,** currently with 14.8K followers, Over 2M likes, and a trending video with over 9M views

**Maintained a Youtube Channel** with various video projects including a web series and music videos

As a solo artist, self released three EP's and an album, on public streaming platforms

**Currently a BRAND AMBASSADOR for The Coldest Water,** a company specializing in insulated water bottles and other merchandise.

# Performance experience

#### **THEATER:**

#### "HAIR" Directed by Laura Wayth

SFSU School of Theater and Dance Role: "Diane/Tribe Member"

#### "Dreamgirls in Concert" Directed by Dee Spencer

SFSU School of Theater and Dance Role: "Michelle Morris"

"Color Your World" Directed by Terry Amara Boero

SFSU School of Theater and Dance

Role: "Natalia"

- Nominated for an Irene Ryan Acting Scholarship Award at the Kennedy Center American College Festival for the role of NATALIA
- Competed in Awesome Theater's "Your New Favorite Musical"
  Competition in the role of NATALIA

# SCREEN:

# "Shattered" a short film

Written and Directed by Victoria Bruno

Role: "Sarah"

- Nominated for Adobe Youth Voices 2014

# "The Bay" Webseries

Actor, Producer, Director Role: "Juliette Johnson"

# Reckless Behavior The Series (UPCOMING)

Created by Michaela P. Shelton

Role: "Tabitha"